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Subject: Re: National Geographic

Date: Tue, 15 Apr 1997 22:20.25 +0800 (WST)
From: Iglooking@aol,com

To: Multiple recipients of list <stockphoto@info.curtin.edu, au>

1 have information from a source I will not name, but who i2 one of the most
honest and reputable people I know. He is also "well placed" within the NG3
arena. Whén we last spoke, 2 months ago, it was his undergtanding that NGS
will NOT be offering any additional payment to any of the photographers whoge
work will appear in this magsive digital ""xerox" of every copy of the
magazine gvar published, '

Would NGS's own stock agency, the NGS Image Collection and Image Saleg
Pivigion, ever allow this kind of free usage for one of their glients?

Mé& thinks this one will visit the courts.






